DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

TITLE 31. INSURANCE AND SECURITIES.

CHAPTER 57.
FRATERNAL BENEFIT ASSOCIATIONS.[REPEALED]

2001 Edition

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

CHAPTER 57. FRATERNAL BENEFIT ASSOCIATIONS.[REPEALED]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

§ 31-5701. Definition; authorized benefits and funds; governing provisions.[Repealed]
§ 31-5702. Authority of existing associations to continue business.[Repealed]
§ 31-5703. Nonresident associations; filing requirements; required showing of authority; examinations.[Repealed]
§ 31-5704. Required annual reports; contents.[Repealed]
§ 31-5705. Service of process on nonresident associations.[Repealed]
§ 31-5706. Issuance of permit to do business.[Repealed]
§ 31-5707. Formation procedure.[Repealed]
§ 31-5708. Reincorporation or continuance of powers of existing corporations.[Repealed]
§ 31-5709. Incorporation of subordinate bodies.[Repealed]
§ 31-5710. Payment of assessments and/or dues by beneficiary.[Repealed]
§ 31-5711. Exemption of benefits from legal process.[Repealed]
§ 31-5712. Meetings.[Repealed]
§ 31-5713. Fraudulent representations.[Repealed]
§ 31-5714. Violations of provisions or injunction.[Repealed]
§ 31-5715. Individual violations of provisions.[Repealed]
§ 31-5716. Exceptions for associations for profit, certain specified organizations.[Repealed]
§ 31-5717. Exceptions to provisionsAssociations or individuals using name of previously existing corporation.[Repealed]
§ 31-5718. Insurance and/or annuities upon lives of children; applications.[Repealed]
§ 31-5719. Insurance and/or annuities upon lives of children; applicationsComputation of contributions.[Repealed]
§ 31-5720. Insurance and/or annuities upon lives of children; applicationsRequired reserve.[Repealed]
§ 31-5721. Insurance and/or annuities upon lives of children; applicationsPowers of society.[Repealed]
§ 31-5722. Separation of fraternal and insurance activities; corporations affected.[Repealed]
§ 31-5723. Separation of fraternal and insurance activitiesCertificate of corporation to be filed; contents.[Repealed]
§ 31-5724. Separation of fraternal and insurance activitiesApproval and certificates of Commissioner required.[Repealed]
§ 31-5725. Separation of fraternal and insurance activitiesGeneral powers, duties, liabilities and structure of activities.[Repealed]

§ 31-5726. Separation of fraternal and insurance activities--Continuation and supervision of original

corporation.[Repealed]		
§ 31-5727. Separation of fraternal and insurance activitiesEx powers reserved.[Repealed]	isting contracts preserved	d; Congressional
§ 31-5728. Separation of fraternal and insurance activitiesAplaws.[Repealed]	oplicability of state and Dis	strict

CHAPTER 57. FRATERNAL BENEFIT ASSOCIATIONS.[REPEALED]

§ 31-5701. DEFINITION; AUTHORIZED BENEFITS AND FUNDS; GOVERNING PROVISIONS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1310, ch. 854, \S 749; Dec. 20, 1928, 45 Stat. 1055, ch. 40, \S 1; 1973 Ed., \S 35-901; Mar. 13, 1993, D.C. Law 9-181, \S 2, 39 DCR 8081; Mar. 16, 1993, D.C. Law 9-193, \S 2, 39 DCR 9009; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, \S 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1201.

1973 Ed., § 35-901.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 9-181, the "Fraternal Benefit Association Beneficiaries Designation Temporary Amendment Act of 1992," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 9-581, which was retained by Council. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on July 7, 1992, and October 6, 1992, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on October 23, 1992, it was assigned Act No. 9-300 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 9-181 became effective on March 13, 1993.

Law 9-193, the "Fraternal Benefit Association Beneficiaries Designation Amendment Act of 1992," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 9-444, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on October 6, 1992, and November 4, 1992, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on November 23, 1992, it was assigned Act No. 9-314 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 9-193 became effective on March 16, 1993.

Law 12-86, the "Omnibus Regulatory Reform Amendment Act of 1998," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-458, which was referred to the Committee on Public Works and the Environment and the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on December 19, 1997, and January 6, 1998, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on January 21, 1998, it was assigned Act No. 12-256 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 12-86 became effective on April 29, 1998.

§ 31-5702. AUTHORITY OF EXISTING ASSOCIATIONS TO CONTINUE BUSINESS.[REPEALED]

 $(Mar.\ 3,\ 1901,\ 31\ Stat.\ 1310,\ ch.\ 854,\ \S\ 750;\ 1973\ Ed.,\ \S\ 35-902;\ May\ 21,\ 1997,\ D.C.\ Law\ 11-268,\ \S\ 10(n),\ 44\ DCR\ 1730;\ Apr.\ 29,\ 1998,\ D.C.\ Law\ 12-86,\ \S\ 1237(a),\ 45\ DCR\ 1223.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1202.

1973 Ed., § 35-902.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-268, the "Department of Insurance and Securities Regulation Establishment Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-415, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 7, 1996, and December 3, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 30, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-524 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-268 became effective May 21, 1997.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: The Department of Insurance, including the Superintendent, was abolished and the functions thereof transferred to the Board of Commissioners of the District of Columbia by Reorganization Plan No. 5 of 1952. Reorganization Order No. 43, dated June 23, 1953, as amended, established, under the direction and control of a Commissioner, a Department of Insurance headed by a Superintendent. The Order provided for the organization of the Department, abolished the previously existing Department of Insurance, and provided that all functions and positions of the previous Department would be transferred to the new Department of Insurance, including the duties, powers, and authorities of all officers and employees; and that all personnel, property, records and unexpended balances relating to the functions and positions transferred would also be transferred to the new Department. The executive functions of the Board of Commissioners were transferred to the Commissioner of the District of Columbia by § 401 of Reorganization Plan No. 3 of 1967. The functions of the Superintendent of Insurance were transferred to the Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs by Reorganization Plan No. 1 of 1983, effective March 31, 1983. Pursuant to the provisions of D.C. Law 11-268, the Department of Insurance and Securities Regulation was established and the duties of the Superintendent of Insurance and the Insurance Administration were assumed by the Commissioner of Insurance and Securities and the Insurance Administration in the Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs was abolished.

§ 31-5703. NONRESIDENT ASSOCIATIONS; FILING REQUIREMENTS; REQUIRED SHOWING OF AUTHORITY; EXAMINATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1310, ch. 854, § 751; 1973 Ed., § 35-903; Mar. 21, 1995, D.C. Law 10-233, § 5, 42 DCR 24; May 21, 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10(n), 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1203.

1973 Ed., § 35-903.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 10-233, the "Insurers Service of Process Act of 1994," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 10-666, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on November 1, 1994, and December 6, 1994, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on December 27, 1994, it was assigned Act No. 10-376 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 10-233 became effective on March 21, 1995.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5704. REQUIRED ANNUAL REPORTS; CONTENTS.[REPEALED]

 $(Mar.\ 3,\ 1901,\ 31\ Stat.\ 1311,\ ch.\ 854,\ \S\ 752;\ 1973\ Ed.,\ \S\ 35-904;\ May\ 21,\ 1997,\ D.C.\ Law\ 11-268,\ \S\ 10(n),\ 44\ DCR\ 1730;\ Apr.\ 29,\ 1998,\ D.C.\ Law\ 12-86,\ \S\ 1237(a),\ 45\ DCR\ 1223.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1204.

1973 Ed., § 35-904.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5705. SERVICE OF PROCESS ON NONRESIDENT ASSOCIATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1312, ch. 854, § 753; 1973 Ed., § 35-905; May 21, 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10(n), 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1205.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 10-128, the "Omnibus Budget Support Act of 1994," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 10-575, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on March 22, 1994, and April 12, 1994, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on April 14, 1994, it was assigned Act No. 10-225 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 10-128 became effective on June 14, 1994.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-233, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5703.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Editor's Notes

Former § 35-1205 [1981 Ed.] had also been amended by D.C. Law 10-128.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 11-268, § 10(n) (44 DCR 1730), eff. May 21, 1997, amends § 35-1205 [1981 Ed.] without reference to its prior repeal.

§ 31-5706. ISSUANCE OF PERMIT TO DO BUSINESS.[REPEALED]

 $(Mar.\ 3,\ 1901,\ 31\ Stat.\ 1312,\ ch.\ 854,\ \S\ 754;\ 1973\ Ed.,\ \S\ 35-906;\ June\ 14,\ 1994,\ D.C.\ Law\ 10-128,\ \S\ 402(b),\ 41DCR\ 2096;\ May\ 21,\ 1997,\ D.C.\ Law\ 11-268,\ \S\ 10(n),\ 44\ DCR\ 1730;\ Apr.\ 29,\ 1998,\ D.C.\ Law\ 12-86,\ \S\ 1237(a),\ 45\ DCR\ 1223.)$

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1206.

1973 Ed., § 35-906.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 10-128, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5705.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Law 12-261, the Second Omnibus Regulatory Reform Amendment Act of 1998, was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 12-845, which was referred to the Committee of the Whole. The Bill was adopted on first and second reading on and respectively. Signed by the Mayor on , 1999, it was assigned Act No. 12-615, and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for review. D.C. Law 12-261 became effective on April 17, 1999.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

D.C. Law 12-261, title II, $\S 2003(gg)(2)$ (46 DCR 3142), eff. April 20, 1999, amended $\S 35-1206$ [$\S 31-5706$, 2001 Ed.] without reference to its prior repeal.

§ 31-5707. FORMATION PROCEDURE. [REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1313, ch. 854, § 755; Oct. 5, 1962, 76 Stat. 752, Pub. L. 87-757, § 2; 1973 Ed., § 35-907; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1207.

1973 Ed., § 35-907.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 351-5701.

§ 31-5708. REINCORPORATION OR CONTINUANCE OF POWERS OF EXISTING CORPORATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1313, ch. 854, § 756; 1973 Ed., § 35-908; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1208.

1973 Ed., § 35-908.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5709. INCORPORATION OF SUBORDINATE BODIES. [REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1314, ch. 854, § 757; 1973 Ed., § 35-909; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1209.

1973 Ed., § 35-909.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5710. PAYMENT OF ASSESSMENTS AND/OR DUES BY BENEFICIARY.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1314, ch. 854, § 758; 1973 Ed., § 35-910; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1210.

1973 Ed., § 35-910.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5711. EXEMPTION OF BENEFITS FROM LEGAL PROCESS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1314, ch. 854, § 759; 1973 Ed., § 35-911; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1211.

1973 Ed., § 35-911.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5712. MEETINGS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1314, ch. 854, § 760; 1973 Ed., § 35-912; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1212.

1973 Ed., § 35-912.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5713. FRAUDULENT REPRESENTATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1315, ch. 854, § 761; June 30, 1902, 32 Stat. 534, ch. 1329, § 761; 1973 Ed., § 35-913; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1213.

1973 Ed., § 35-913.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5714. VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS OR INJUNCTION.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1315, ch. 854, § 762; 1973 Ed., § 35-914; Oct. 5, 1985, D.C. Law 6-42, § 470(g), 32 DCR 4450; May 21, 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10(n), 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1214.

1973 Ed., § 35-914.

Legislative History of Laws

Law 6-42, the "Department of Consumer and Regulatory Affairs Civil Infractions Act of 1985," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 6-187, which was referred to the Committee on Consumer and Regulatory Affairs. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 25, 1985, and July 9, 1985, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on July 16, 1985, it was assigned Act No. 6-60 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Change in Government

This section originated at a time when local government powers were delegated to a Board of Commissioners of the District of Columbia (see Acts Relating to the Establishment of the District of Columbia and its Various Forms of Governmental Organization in Volume 1). Section 401 of Reorganization Plan No. 3 of 1967 (see Reorganization Plans in Volume 1) transferred all of the functions of the Board of Commissioners under this section to a single Commissioner. The District of Columbia Self-Government and Governmental Reorganization Act, 87 Stat. 818, § 711 (D.C. Code, § 1-207.11, abolished the District of Columbia Council and the Office of Commissioner of the District of Columbia. These branches of government were replaced by the Council of the District of Columbia and the Office of Mayor of the District of Columbia, respectively. Accordingly, and also pursuant to § 714(a) of such Act (D.C. Code, § 1-207.14(a)), appropriate changes in terminology were made in this section.

§ 31-5715. INDIVIDUAL VIOLATIONS OF PROVISIONS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1315, ch. 854, § 763; 1973 Ed., § 35-915; Oct. 5, 1985, D.C. Law 6-42, § 470(h), 32 DCR 4450; 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10, 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1215.

1973 Ed., § 35-915.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 6-42, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5714.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Editor's Notes

Section 35-1215 [§ 31-5715, 2001 Ed.] was also amended by D.C. Law 12-81 to validate a previously made technical correction.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5716. EXCEPTIONS FOR ASSOCIATIONS FOR PROFIT, CERTAIN SPECIFIED ORGANIZATIONS.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1316, ch. 854, § 764; Dec. 12, 1928, 45 Stat. 1021, ch. 24; 1973 Ed., § 35-916; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1216.

1973 Ed., § 35-916.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5717. EXCEPTIONS TO PROVISIONS--ASSOCIATIONS OR INDIVIDUALS USING NAME OF PREVIOUSLY EXISTING CORPORATION.[REPEALED]

(Mar. 3, 1901, 31 Stat. 1316, ch. 854, § 765; 1973 Ed., § 35-917; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(a), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1217.

1973 Ed., § 35-917.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5718. INSURANCE AND/OR ANNUITIES UPON LIVES OF CHILDREN; APPLICATIONS.[REPEALED]

(May 29, 1928, 45 Stat. 953, ch. 862, § 2; 1973 Ed., § 35-918; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(b), 45 DCR 1223.)

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1218.

1973 Ed., § 35-918.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5719. INSURANCE AND/OR ANNUITIES UPON LIVES OF CHILDREN; APPLICATIONS--COMPUTATION OF CONTRIBUTIONS.[REPEALED]

(May 29, 1928, 45 Stat. 953, ch. 862, § 3; 1973 Ed., § 35-919; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(b), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1219.

1973 Ed., § 35-919.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5720. INSURANCE AND/OR ANNUITIES UPON LIVES OF CHILDREN; APPLICATIONS--REQUIRED RESERVE.[REPEALED]

(May 29, 1928, 45 Stat. 953, ch. 862, § 4; 1973 Ed., § 35-920; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(b), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1220.

1973 Ed., § 35-920.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5721. INSURANCE AND/OR ANNUITIES UPON LIVES OF CHILDREN; APPLICATIONS--POWERS OF SOCIETY.[REPEALED]

(May 29, 1928, 45 Stat. 953, ch. 862, § 5; 1973 Ed., § 35-921; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(b), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1221.

1973 Ed., § 35-921.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5722. SEPARATION OF FRATERNAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES; CORPORATIONS AFFECTED.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 12, 1930, 46 Stat. 158, ch. 135, § 1; 1973 Ed., § 35-922; May 21, 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10(o), 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(c), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1222.

1973 Ed., § 35-922.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5723. SEPARATION OF FRATERNAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES--CERTIFICATE OF CORPORATION TO BE FILED; CONTENTS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 12, 1930, 46 Stat. 158, ch. 135, § 2; 1973 Ed., § 35-923; 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10, 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(c), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1223.

1973 Ed., § 35-923.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Editor's Notes

This section was also amended by D.C. Law 12-81 to validate previously made technical corrections.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5724. SEPARATION OF FRATERNAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES-APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATES OF COMMISSIONER REQUIRED.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 12, 1930, 46 Stat. 159, ch. 135, § 3; 1973 Ed., § 35-924; May 21, 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10(o), 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(c), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1224.

1973 Ed., § 35-924.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5725. SEPARATION OF FRATERNAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES-GENERAL POWERS, DUTIES, LIABILITIES AND STRUCTURE OF ACTIVITIES.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 12, 1930, 46 Stat. 159, ch. 135, § 4; 1973 Ed., § 35-925; 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10, 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(c), 45 DCR 1223.)

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1225.

1973 Ed., § 35-925.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

Editor's Notes

This section was also amended by D.C. Law 12-81 to validate previously made technical corrections.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5726. SEPARATION OF FRATERNAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES-CONTINUATION AND SUPERVISION OF ORIGINAL CORPORATION.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 12, 1930, 46 Stat. 160, ch. 135, § 5; 1973 Ed., § 35-926; May 21, 1997, D.C. Law 11-268, § 10(o), 44 DCR 1730; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, § 1237(c), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1226.

1973 Ed., § 35-926.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-268, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following \S 31-5701.

Miscellaneous Notes

Department of Insurance abolished: See Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5702.

§ 31-5727. SEPARATION OF FRATERNAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES-EXISTING CONTRACTS PRESERVED; CONGRESSIONAL POWERS RESERVED.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 12, 1930, 46 Stat. 160, ch. 135, \S 6; 1973 Ed., \S 35-927; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, \S 1237(c), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1227.

1973 Ed., § 35-927.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.

§ 31-5728. SEPARATION OF FRATERNAL AND INSURANCE ACTIVITIES-APPLICABILITY OF STATE AND DISTRICT LAWS.[REPEALED]

(Apr. 12, 1930, 46 Stat. 160, ch. 135, \S 7; 1973 Ed., \S 35-928; Apr. 29, 1998, D.C. Law 12-86, \S 1237(c), 45 DCR 1223.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 35-1228. 1973 Ed., § 35-928.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 12-86, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 31-5701.